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Tanya Ester (adpce.ad)

From: Loretta Carstens (adpce.ad)
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:48 AM
To: Tanya Ester (adpce.ad); Colby Ungerank (adpce.ad); Zachary Carroll (adpce.ad); Jessica 

Sears (adpce.ad)
Subject: FW: Please see attached, AR0001210, 02-00013, GP Crossett
Attachments: 20241120090618446.pdf

This is the Temporary Variance Request that I told you was coming in.  Please create the ePortal entry and assign it to me. 
 
Thanks. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bailey Taylor (adpce.ad) <Bailey.Taylor@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:42 AM 
To: Loretta Carstens (adpce.ad) <Loretta.Carstens@arkansas.gov>; Jessica Sears (adpce.ad) 
<Jessica.Sears@arkansas.gov>; Stacie Wassell (adpce.ad) <Stacie.Wassell@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Please see attached 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Caletha Harris <Caletha.Harris@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:33 AM 
To: bailey.taylor <bailey.taylor@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: Cathy Harris (adpce.ad) <Cathy.Harris@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Please see attached 
 
 
 
Caletha L. Harris | Senior Record Specialist Arkansas Energy & Environment | Office of Operations 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
Tele: 501.682.0008 | email: Caletha.Harris@arkansas.gov 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: EE.COPIERMAILBOX@arkansas.gov <EE.COPIERMAILBOX@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 8:06 AM 
To: Caletha.Harris@adeq.state.ar.us 
Subject: Message from "RNP5838799917F8" 
 
This E-mail was sent from "RNP5838799917F8" (IM 5000). 
 
Scan Date: 11.20.2024 09:06:18 (-0500) 
Queries to: EE.COPIERMAILBOX@arkansas.gov 














